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CITY OF JONESVILLE
SPECIAL MEETING
COUNCIL AGENDA

JULY 7, 2021 - 6:30 P.M.

JONESVILLE CITY HALL

1. CALL TO ORDER /PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / A MOMENT OF SILENCE
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS / AUDIENCE PRESENTATIONS
Citizens wanting to address the Council can do so at this time. Persons addressing the Council are

requested to give their name and address for the record when called on by the Mayor.

4. REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
A. Address Issues Discussed at the June 16, 2021 City Council Meeting [Action Item]

5. ADJOURN



Jeff Gray

From: Cindy Means

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 12:25 PM
To: Jeff Gray

Subject: FW: Special council meeting

Please see below.

Thank you.

Cindy

From: Gerald Arno

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 2:24 PM
To: Cindy Means

Subject: Special council meeting

Cindy please schedule a special meeting for council on Wednesday July 7 , 2021 at 6:30pm in the city hall. Purpose of
meeting is to address the issues from the June 16th meeting.

Mayor
Gerald Arno

Sent from my iPhone
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